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Halvorson, Sara S

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon

R e —— R———

Snell, Robyne L

Friday, 14 February 2014 1:11 PM

Mid Valley Kinder & Childcare; little_saints_kate@bigpond.com;
tracey.gibson@ucgipps.org.au; jodie.pitkin@latrobe.vic.gov.au;
stpauls@stpaulsags.vic.edu.au; Goodstart Early Learning - Morwell;
rosa@campaustralia.com.au; elcalbertstreetmoe@kidsincare.com.au;
kylieccc@wideband.net.au; admin®@lilrascals.com.au; sharongrealy333
@bigpond.com.au; Shirleen Stokoe

Clark, Alison S; Killeen, Susan L

High level smoke warning for Latrobe Valley

CHO HEALTH ALERT - LaTrobe high level smoke - Thursday 13 Feb 2014.pdf

Please find attached general information from the Chief Health Officer in relation to the smoke warning for Latrobe

Valley.

We will keep you up to date when we receive any further information.

Regards

Robyne Snell

Kindergarten Funding Officer

Access, Participation and Performance

South-Eastern Victoria

Department of Education and Early Childhood Development

PO Box 381
Moe 3825

P (03) 5127 0461| F (03) 5126 1933 | E snell.robyne.l@edumail.vic.gov.au

V Department of Education and
Early Childhood Development
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